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Marge Schmuckal - RE: 76 Fessenden Street

From: Building Inspections
To: Marge Schimuckal
Date: 9/25/2013 852 AM
Subject: RE: 76 Fessenden Street

Marge, I entered this info into the demo folder in G drive,
-Brad.

>>> Marge Schmuckal 9/24/2013 5:43 PM >> >
ok - then you have one year from 10/17/12 to begin significant construction on the new garage

>>> "Matt Provencal" <matt@muellerarchitects.com> 9/24/2013 5:13 PM >>>
Marge,

The garage was taken down on the date of the invoice. The invoice was paid in full
and on site at the day of complete garage removal.

Thank you,

Mait Provencal, Assoc. AlA
Architectural Designer

Mark Mueller Architects

100 Commerclal Street

Suite 205

Portiand, Maine 04101
mdafi@muellerarchitects.com
Tele: 207.774.9057

Direct Line: 207.773.3851

From: Marge Schmuckal [mailto:MES@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 5:06 PM

To: Matt Provencal; Building Inspections

Subject: RE: 76 Fessenden Street

that shows the invoice date. On what date was the garage taken down?
Marge

>>> "Matt Provencal” <matt@muellerarchitects.com> 9/24/2013 4:30 PM >>>

Please find attached an invoice for documentation of the garage removal
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NORTHEAST CONTRACTING SERVICES
139 Graham St.
Biddeford, ME 04005

(207} 329-3177
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